BEFORE THE

' BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4193

ALBERT WONG
20843 Timberline Lane
Diamond Bar, CA 91789

Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE,
ALBERT WONG,
PHARMACIST-IN-CHARGE
12447 Central Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48384

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated.Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This decision shall become effective on October 26, 2012.

It is so ORDERED on September 26, 2012.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

'/Z(':é’

By

STANLEY C. WEISSER
Board President
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KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
GLORIA A. BARRIOS
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 231237
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) §97-2095
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804
E-mail: MichaelB.Brown@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

ALBERT WONG
20843 Timberline Lane

Case No. 4193

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Diamond Bar, CA 91789
Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183

Respondent,
AND

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE,
ALBERT WONG,
PHARMACIST -IN-CHARGE
12447 Central Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48384

Respondent.

In the interest of a prompt and speedy settlement of this matter, consistenf with the public
interest and the responsibility of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, the
parties hereby agree to the following Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order which will be
submitted to the Board of Pharmacy for approval and adoption as the final disposition of
Accusation No. 4193 filed against Respondents The Medicine Shoppe and Albert Wong.
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PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold.(Co'mplainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.
She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala
D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Michael Brown, Deputy Attorhey
General.

2. The Medicine Shoppe and Albert Wong (Respondents) are represented in this
proceeding by attorney George G. Braunstein, whose address is 11755 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite
2400, Los Angeles, California 90025.

3. On or about March 23, 2007, the Board of Pharmacy issued Original Permit No. PHY
48384 to The Medicine Shoppe; and Albert Wohg (Respondent Medicine Shoppe). The
Pharmacy License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in

Accusation No. 4193. The Original Permit expired on November 24, 2010, and has not been

- renewed.

4, | Onor about August 11, 1995, the Board of Pharmacy issued Or1g1na] Pharmacist
License No. RPH 48183 to Albert Wonc (Respondent Wong). The Original Pharmacist License
was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4193
and will expire on February 28, 2013, unless renewed.

5. The Board records indicate Respondent Wong was the Pharmacist-in-Charge for
Respondent Pharmacy since March 23,2007.

JURISDICTION

6. - Accusation No. 4193 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Bﬁard), Department of
Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondents. The Accusation and all other
statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondents on November 21, 2011.
Respondents timely filed a Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation
No. 4193 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. |
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ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

7. Respondents have carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the
charges and allegations in ACCUSB.ﬁOI"l No. 4193. Respondents have also carefully read, fully
discussed with counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
.Order.

8.  Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at
their own expense; the right to confront énd cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right
to present evidence and to testify on their own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to
compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration
and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. |

9. Respondent Medicine Shoppe and Respondent Wong voluntarily, knowingly, and
intelligently waive and gives up each and every right set forth above.

CULPABILITY

10. Respondent Medicine Shoppe and Respondent Wong admits the truth of each and
every charge and allegation in Accusation No. 4193. Respondents agree that their licenses are
subject to discipline and égrge to be bound by the discipline imposed by the Board of Pharmacy
as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below. /

CONTINGENCY

11. This stipulation shall be subject to ‘approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondents
understand and agree that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board of Pharmacy regérding this stipulation and settlement,
without notice to Respondents or participation by Respondents or their counsel. By signing the
stipulation, Respondents understand and agree that they may not withdraw the agreement or seek
to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the Board of Pharmacy considers and acts upon-it. If
the Board of Pharmacy fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall
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- be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board of Pharmacy shall not be

disqualified from further action by having considered this matter.

12, The parties undevrstand and agree that facsimile copies of 'thisi Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary Order, including facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the originals. | .

13.  This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement.
It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
Order may not be altered, amen\ded, modified, supplemented, or otherwise -chaﬁged except by a
writing executed by an authorized represeritative of each of the parties.

14. In consideration of the forégoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the followihg
Disciplinary Order:

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Citation Nos. CI 2008 39565 and CI 2009 42768, issued
on or about January 29, 2010 to Respondent Medicine Shoppe and Respondent Wong,
respectively, as well as the abatements and fines ordered by those Citations, are withdrawn and/or
dismissed.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent Medicine Shoppe is jointly and responsible
for the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation No. 4193. Respondent
Medicine Shoppe is jointly, responsible and liable for the civil penalties to the Board of Pharmacy
in the amount of $36,000.00 (Thirty Six Thousand Dollars).

DISCIPLINARY ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183 issued to

Respondent Wong is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed and Responden‘c Wong is placed
on probation for five (5) years on the following terms and conditions.

/11
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TERMS APPLICABLE TO RESPONDENT WONG

(

1. Payment of Civil Penalties

Respondent Wong shall pay civil penalties-to the Board of Pharmacy in the amount and on
such terms as specified below. Respondent Wong understands and agrees that such civil penalties
are administrative fines pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(7), and as such are not dischargeable in
bankruptcy. Respondent Wong further understands and agrees that the filing of Bankruptcy by
Respondent Wong shall not relieve Respondent of the obligation to pay the balance of the civil
penalties to the Board. Resbondent Wong shall be liable for payment to the Board of $36,000.00
(Thirty Six Thousand Dollars) in civil penalties. Respondent Wong shall pay $3,000.00 (Three
Thousand Dollars) on or before the effective date of this decision, and shall thereafter make eleven
(11) quarterly payments of $3,000.00 (Three Thousand Dollars) every ninety (90) days until the
entire balance is paid in full. Respondent Wong may pay the full remaining balance due at any
time, and may make extra payments. Aside from such expedited payment, there shall be no
deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the Board of Pharmacy or its
designee. Failure to pay the civil penalties by the deadlines as directed shall be considered a
violation of probation, | |

Further, absent prior written approval by the Board or its designee, Réépondent Wong may
not successfully complete probation until this amount is paid in full. Each Respondent is
responsible for payment of the full amount and neither may claim to owe only a portion or a
share.

2.  Community Services Program - Testimonial

Respondent Wong has authored a letter describing his incentives to participate and his level
of participation in filling and/or dispensiﬁg internet prescriptions, and detailing the consequences
of this participation for him, his family, the public health, and the profession, what he has learned
from this experienée, and what he would advise others who are approached to fill or dispense
internet prescriptions. The letter is attached hereto as Exhibit "B", is incorporated herein by

reference, and is part of Resbondent Wong’s public record of discipline with the Board of
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Pharmacy. The Board of Pharmacy may print, reprint, quote, or make other use of this letter in its
communications and/or on its website.

Further, upon provision of reasonable notice, Respondent Wong shall appear for and take
part in a video recording of Réspondent Wong reading the lettef, the video message shall be
completed within the first year of probation. The video recording shall be similarly subject to use
by the Board of Pharmacy in its communications and/or on its website. Failure by Respondent
Wong, upoh }easonable notice, to timely appear for and participate in such videotaping shall be
considered a vio}ation of probation.

3.  Obey All Laws _

Respondent Wong shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations. RespondentA Wong
shall report any of the following occﬁrrences to the board, in writing, within seventy-two (72)

hours of such occurrence:

. an arrest or issuance of a criminal compiaint for violation of any provision of the
Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled
substances laws

. a plea of guilty or nolo contendre i in any state or federal criminal proceedmg to any

criminal complaint, information or indictment
. a conviction of any crime
. discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency

which involves either of Respondents' licenses or which is related to the practice of
pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, or charging
for any drug, device or controlled substance.

Failure to timely report such occurrence(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

4.  Report to the Board

Respondent Wong shall repoft to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the
Board of Pharmacy or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as
directed. Among other requirements, Respondent Wong shall state in each report under penalty
of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation.
Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation.
Any period of delinquency in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period

of probation. Moreover, if the final probation report is not made as directed, the probation shall
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be automatically extended until such time as the final report is made and accepted by the Board of
Pharmacy. |

S.  Interview with the Board

Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, Respondent Wong shall appear in person for

interviews with the Board of Pharmacy or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are

- determined by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee. The owner or officer of Respondent

Pharmacy shall make the appearance on behalf of Respondent Medicine Shoppe. Failure to
appear for any schedule.d interview without prior notification to the Board of Pharmacy staff, or
failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews during the period of probation, shall be
considered a violation of iarobation.

6.  Cooperate with Board Staff

Respohdent Wong shall cooperate with the Board of Pharmacy's inspection program and
with the Board of Pharmacy's monitoring and investigation of Respéndents’ compliance with the
terms and conditions of their probation(s). Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of
probation.

7.  Reimbursement of Board Costs

Reimbursement of costs per Business émd Professions Céde section 125.3 is waived.

8. Probation Monitoring Costs

Réspondent Wong shall pay all costs associated with probation monitoring as determined
by the Board of Pharmacy each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the
Board of Pharmacy on a schédu]e as directed by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee. Failuré
to pay such costs by the deadline as directed shall be considered a violation of probation.

9.  Status of License

Respondent Wong at all times whilé on probation, maintain an active, current license with
the Board of Pharmacy, including any period during which suspension or probation is tolled.
Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation of probation. If
Respondent Wong's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time

during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to tolling or otherwise, upon
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renewal or reapplication that Respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of
this probation not previously satisfied.

10. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension

Following the effective date of this decision, should Respondent Wong cease to practice
due to retirement or health, or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions of
probation, that Respondent Wong may tender its license to the Board of Pharmacy for surrender.
The Board of Pharmacylor its designee shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for
sutrender or take any other appropriate and reasonable action. Upon formal acceptance of the
surrender of the license, Respondent Wong will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions
of probation. This surrender constitutes a record of discipline and shall become a part of the
Respoﬁdent Wong’s license history with the Board of Pharmacy.

Within ten (10) days of notification by the Board of Pharmacy that the surrender is
accépted', Respondent Wong shall relinquish its pocket and wall licenses to the Board of
Pharmacy. Upon surrender, Respondent Wong may not reapply for any license from the Board of
Pharmacy for three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. Respondent Wong shall
meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date of submitted to the Board of
Pharmacy, including any outstanding costs.

11. Violation of Probation

If Respondent Wong has not complied with any term or condition of probation, the Board
of Pharmacy shall have-continuing jurisdiction over the Respondent Wong, and probation shall
automaticaliy be extended, gntil all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the Board of |
Pharmacy has taken other action as deemed appropriate to treat the failure to comply as a
violation of probation, to terminate probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed.

If Respondent Wong violates probation in any respect, the Board of Pharmacy, after giving
Respondent Wong notice and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation as to that
Respondent and carry out the disciplinary order that was stayed. If a petition to revoke probation

or an accusation is filed during probation, the Board of Pharmacy shall have continuing
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jurisdiction and the period of probation shall be automatically extended unti.l the petition to
revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided.

12.  Completion of Probation

Upon written notice by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee indicating successful
completion of probation,’ the successfully-completing Respondent Wong’s license will be fully
restored.

13. Continuing Education

Respondent Wong shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge as a
Pharmacist as directed by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee.

14. Notice to Employers

During the period of prob’ation, Respondent - Wong shall notify all present and prospective
employers of the decision in 'Accﬁsation No. 4193 and the terms, conditions, and restrictions
imposed on Respondent by the decisioﬁ, as follows:

- Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this décision, and within fifteen (1‘5) days of |
Respondent Wong undertaking any new employment, Respondent Wong shall cause his direct
supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge (including e.ach new pharmacist-in-charge employed during
Respondent's tenure of employment) and owner to report to the Board of Pharmacy in writing
acknowledging that the listed individuél(s) has/have read the decision in Accusation No. 4193
and all the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be Respondent Wong's responsibility to
ensure that his employer(s) and/or supervisor submit the timely acknowledgments to the Board of
Pharmacy. If Respondent Wong works for or is employed by or through épharmacy employment
service, Respondent Wong must notify his direct supervisor, pharmiacist—in-charge, and owner at
every entity licensed by the Board of Pharmacy of the terms and conditions of the decision in

Accusation No. 4193 in advance of Respondent commencing work at each licensed entity. A

record of this notification must be provided to the Board of Pharmacy upon request.

Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and witﬁin fifteen
(15) days of Respondent Wong Andertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy
employment service, Respondent Wong shall cause his direct supervisor with the pharmécy

9
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employment service to report to the Board of Pharmacy in writihg acknowledging he/she has read
the decision in Accusation No. 4193 and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It éha]] be
Respondent Wong's responsibility.to ensure his émployer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely
acknowledgment(s). "Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-
time, part-time, temporary, relief or pharmacy management service as a pharmacist or any
position for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment, whether the
respondent is ‘an employee, independent contractor or volunteer.

Failure to timely notify present or prospecti\}é employer(s) or to cause those employer(s) to
submit timely acknowledgments to the Board of Pharmacy shall be considered a violation of
probation. |

15. Notification of a Change in Employment, Namé, Address, or Phone

Respondent Wong shall notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any cﬁange of
employment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaviﬁg, the address of the new
employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work schedule. Respondent Wong shall
further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a change in name, residence address,
mailing address, or phone number.

Failure to timely notify the Board of Pharmacy of any change in employer, name, address
or phone number shall be considered a violation of probation.

16. Tolling of Probation

Except during periods of suspension, Respondent Wong shall at all times while on
probation, be employed as a pharmacist in California for a minimum of forty (40) hours per
calendar month. Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of
probation, i.e., the period of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during
which this minimum is not met. During any such peri‘od of tolling of probation, Respondent
Wong must nonetheless comply with all terms and conditions of probation.

Should Respondent Wong, r;egardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation)
cease practicing as a pharmacist for a minimum of forty (40) hours per ca]endér month in

California, Respondent Wong must notify the Board of Pharmacy in writing within ten (10) days
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of the cessation of practice, and must further notify the Board of Pharmacy in writing within ten
(10) days of the resumption of practice. Any failure to provide such notification(s) shall be
considered a violation of probation.

It is a violation of probation for Respondent Wong's probation to remain tolled pursuant to

the provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive

months, exceeding thirty-six (36) months.

"Cessation of practice" means any calendar month during which Respondent is not
practicing as a pharmacist for at least forty (40) hours, as defined by Business and
Professions Code section 4000 et seq .

"Resumption of practice" means any calendar month during which Respondent

practices as a pharmacist for at least forty (40) hours as a pharmacist as defined by
* Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq.

17. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as
Designated Represenfative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant
During the period of probation, respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be the
pharmacist-in-charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the board
nor serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such
unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation.

ACCEPTANCE

I have carefully read the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fully

discussed it with my attorney, George G. Braunstein. I understand the stipulation and the effect it

- will have on my Pharmacy License and Original Pharmacist License. I enter into this Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be
bound by the Decision and Order of the Board of Pharmacy.

/11
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DATED: 'b/ 2.9 (1 17, Q‘/\/‘-’/— ,\_)L_\‘ /

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE; ALBERT WONG
By: ALBERT WONG -
Respondent .

DATED: /z/‘ ’\ﬁ ‘ \1/.‘ I)/\,Aﬁ/ L
! '~ ALBERT'WONG =
Respondent
[ have read and tully discussed with Respondents the terms and conditions and other
matlers conlained in the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Qrder. T approve its form
and content.

DATED:

Georgge G, Braunstein _
Law Offices of George (%. Braunstein
Attorney for Respondents ‘

ENDORSEMENT

The [oregoing Stipulatcd Scttlement and Disciplinary Order is hercby respeetiully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affisirs,

Datcd: January 2032 Respeetlully submitted,

Kamal.A D, HArR/IS

Altorney General of California
GLOR1A A. BARRIOS

Supervising Deputy Atlomey General

MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attorney General
Arlm‘neys" Jor C omplmmmi

LA2011600508
60685461.doc
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- DATED:

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE; ALBERT WONG
By: ALBERT WONG
Respondent

DATED:

ALBERT WONG
Respondent

I have read and fully discussed with Respondents the terms and conditions and other

| matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. I approve its form

and content. Vi ,ﬂ—-—“"‘“
P, S

DATED: _,;L e r:}‘ a‘;'-' e /‘) g /L J—.;M‘ f.r.w’g / y / /
- ' George GBrausistein
Law Offices of George G. Braunstein
Attornéy for Respondents '

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs.

Mavcic :
Dated: January _L , 2012 : Respectfully submitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS

Attorney General of California
GLORIA A. BARRIOS

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

MICHAEL BROWN

Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for Complainant

LA2011600508
60685461.doc
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KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of Cahforma
GLORIA A. BARRIOS
Supervising Deputy Attorney General.
MICHAEL BROWN
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 231237
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2095
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 ,
E-mail: MichaelB.Brown@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainant

'BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4193
ALBERT WONG
20843 Timberline Lane
Diamond Bar, CA 91789 ACCUSATION
Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183

Respondent.
AND
THE MEDICINE SHOPPE,
ALBERT WONG,
PHARMACIST -IN-CHARGE
12447 Central Avenue
Chino, CA 91710
Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48384 o

. Respondent.
Complainant alleges:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. On or about March 23, 2007, the Board of Pharmécy issued Original Permit No. PHY
48384 to The Medicine Shoppe; and Albert Wong (Respondent Pharmacy). The Original Permit
expired on November 24, _2010, and has not beeﬁ renewed.

1
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3. Onorabout August 11, 1995, the Board of Pharmacy issued Original Pharmacist

License Number RPH 48183 to Albert Wong (Respondent Wong). The Original Pharmacist

License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will
expire on February 28, 2013, unless renewed. \
4. Thé Board records indicate Respondent Wong was the Pharmacist-in-Charge for .
Respondent Pharmacy since March 23, 2007.
' JURISDICTION

5. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the folloWing laws. All section references are to the
Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated.

6. Section 4005 of the Code provides that the Board may adopt rules and regulations, as
may be necessary for the protection of thé public. Included therein shall be the right to adopt
rules and reg_ulatioﬁs as follows: for the proper and more effective enforcement and
administration of this chapter; pertaining to the practice of pharmacy; and pertaining to
establishments wherein any drug 'of device is compounded, prepared, furnished, or dispensed.

7. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both

| the Pharmacy Law (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Controlled Substances _

Act (Health & Safety Code, § 11000 et seq.).
8. Section 4113(c) of the Code states:
“The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a pharmacy's compliance with all state
gnd federal laws and regulations pertaining to the pracﬁce of pharmacy.”
‘9. Section 4300(a) of the Code provides that e§ery license issued by the Board may be
suspended or r'evoked.
| lb. Section 4402(a) of the .Code provides thaf any pharmacist license that is not renewed
within three years following its expiration may not be renewed, restored, or reinstated and shall
be canceled by operation of law at the end of the three-year peﬁod. |
11.  Section 4402(e) of the Code provides that any other license issued by the Board may

be canceled by the Board if not renewed within 60 days after its expiration, and any license

2

Accusation




O 0 N1 N i B WN

5 8RB BRBVBRIYIRBE Q8 a &G % & 0 =2 o5

canceled in this fashion may not be reissued but will instead require a ﬁew application to seek
reissuance. '

12.  Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the
suspension/expiration/surrender/cancellation of a Iicenée shall not deprive the
Board/Regiétrar/Directdr of jurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary action during the period

within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS

13, Section 4301 of the Code states: |

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional |
conduct or'whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake.
Unpr’ofessionél conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

"(5) The violation of any of ~the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United
States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

"(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly _or-indir'ectly, or assisting inor ébetting the
violation of or conspiring to violate any proviéion or term of this chapter or of the applicable .
federal and state laws and regulations governing phai'macy, including regulations established ‘by
the board or by ansl other state or federal regulatory agency.”

: 14. Section 4067(a) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that no person or entity shall
dispense or furnish, or cause to be dispensed or furnished, dangerous drugs or dangerous devices,
as defined in Section 4022 of the Code, on the Internet for delivery to any person in this state
without a prescription issted pursuant to a good faith prior examination of a human or animal for
whom the prescription is meant if the person or entity either knew or reasonably should have
known that the prescription was not issued pursuant to a good faith prior examination of a human
or animal, or if the person or entity did not act in accordance with ‘Section 1761 of Title 16 of the
Californ}ia Code of Regulations. A “good faith prior examination” includes the requirements for a
physician and surgeon in Section 2242 of the Code and the requirements for a veterinarian in

Section 2032.1 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations.

3.
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15. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, states:

“(a) No pharmacist shall compound or dispense any prescriptién which contains any
significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or alteration. Upon receipt of any
such prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the prescriber to obtain the infoﬁnation needed to
validate the prescription.

(b) Even after conferring with the prescriBer, a pharmacist shall not ‘c_ompouﬂd or dispense
a controlled substance prescript_ioh where the pharmacist knows or has objective reason to know
that said prescription was not issued for a legitimate medical purpose.”

16. Secti‘on 4067(b) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a violation of Code
section 4067 subjects a person or entity to either a ﬁﬁe of up to twenty-five thousanq dollars
($25,000) per occurrence pursuant to a citation issued by tﬁe board or acivil penalty of twenty-
five thousand dollars ($25,000) per occurrence.

17.  Section 125.3 of the Code provides, in’pertinent patt, that the

Board/Registrar/Director may request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to

" have committed a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the

' reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the case.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES / DANGEROUS DRUGS
18.  Section 4021 of the Code provides that a “controlled substance” means any substance

listed in Schedules I through V contained in Health and Safety Code section 11053 et seq.

19.  Section 4022 of the Code states:
"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or device unsafe

for self-use in humans or animals, and includes the following:

(2) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohlbits dispensing
without prescription,” "Rx only," or words of similar import.

(b) Any device that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device
to sale by or on the order of a ," "Rx only," or words of similar import, the
blank to be filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order
use of the device.
(c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed
only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006.

20. Hydrocodone is the genenc name for Vicodin, a combination narcotics used to
relieve moderate to severe pain, and is a Schedule III controlled substance as listed in Health and

Safety Code section 11056(e)(4).
4
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21. Alprazolam, also known under the brand name Xanax, is 4 Schedule IV controlled
substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(1), and is a drug of the
benzodiazepine class used to treat anxiety and panic attacks.

22. Temazepam is generic for Restoril, is a Schedule IV F;ontfolled substance under
Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(29) and a dangerous drug per Business and Professions
Code section 4022. It is used in treatment of insomnia. '

23. - Fiorinal with Codeine is a brand name for a compound of aspirin, caffeine,,

‘butalbital, a Schedule IIT controlled substance as designated by Health,ahd Safety Code section

11056(c)(3) and a dangerous drug as designated by Business and Professions Code section 4022,
and codeine, a Schedulé IIT controlled substance as designated-by Health and Safety Code section
11056(e)(2) and a dangerous drug as designated by Business and Professions Code seqtion 4022.
Butalbital is a non-narcotic andgesié drug often prescribed as a treatment for migraine; or -
tension headaches. Codeine is a narcotic pain reliever and muscle relaxant.
24. Cyclobenzaprine, ié generic for Flexeril, a dangerous drug as designated by
Business and Professibns Code section 4022. It is a muscle relaxant drug. '
CAUSES FOR DISC.IP'LINE, AS‘TO BOTH RESPONDENTS
FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Improper Dispensing or Furnishing Dangerous Drugs on the Internet)

25. Respondent are subject to discipliné under Code éection 4067(a), in that between on
or about January 22, 2008 and Méfch 09, 2009, Réspondents dispensed, furnished, or caused to
be dispensed or furnished, dangerous arugs, as defined in Code section 4022, on the Internet for
delivery to persons in the state of California without a prescription issued pursuant to 2 good faith
prior examination, and the Respondent knew or reasonably should have known that the
prescription was not issued pursuant to a good faith prior examination, or the Respondent did not
act in accordance with Section i7 61 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations: |

a.  Dispensing or fufnishing one hundred eighty-six (186) prescriptions for dangerous

drugs, including Hydfocodone/Acetaminophen (APAD), Albrazolam, Temazepam,

| Aspirin/Butalbital/Caffeine/Codeine and Cyclobenzaprine.

5

Accusation




ot

O oo \].O\Lh-b W N

N T e T e T - B S e S S ]
R EBEERIBIRELE T o aR S0 2 S

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Dispensing of Erroneous or Uncertain Prescription(s))
26, Respondent are each and severally su’bject to discipline under section(s) 4301(), (o),
and/or 4113(c) of the Code, and/or California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, in that
between on or about January 22, 2008 and March 09, 2009, Respondents dispensed, attempted to

dispense, assisted or abetted the dispensing of, and/or conspired to dispense, prescription(s)

.containing one or more significant errors, omissions, irregularities, uncertainties, ambiguities or

al’ceratjons, without contacting the prescriber to validate the prescription, and/or having objective
reason(s) to know that the prescription(s) was/were not issued for a legitimate medical purpose.
- PRAYER
WHEREFORE, Cbmplainant’ requests that a hearing be held on the matters he;rgein alleged,
and that follovﬁng the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decisioﬁ:
1. Rex;oking or suspending Pharfnaoy License No. PHY, 48384 issued to The Medicine .
Shoppe; and Albert deg (Respondent Pharmacy); |
. 2. Revoking or suspending Origiﬁal Pharmécist License Number RPH 48183 issued to
Albert Wong (Respondent Wong); |
‘3. Ordering Respondent Pharmacy and Respondent Wong to jointly and severally pay
the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costé of the investigation and enforcement of this case,
pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125 35

4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary antl proper.

DATED: ///01’//1 ' ( (A8 e
[ 'VIRGINIZ HEROLD -
Executivg’Officer
" Board of Pharmacy
Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California '
Complainant

LA2011600508
60685876.doc
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Exhibit B

Letter by Respondents



ALBERT WONG

Pharmacist
20843 Timberline Lane
Diamondbar, California 91789

February 29, 2012
To My fellow Pharmacist Colleagues:

I am writing this letter to share with you my experience of running my own pharmacy. I
always wanted to own and operate my own pharmacy, and I responded to a franchise solicitation
from "The Medicine Shoppe." They offered to loan me money to secure a Jease and to build out
of the pharmacy store, and help me get started. I did not consult a lawyer or accountant to,
analyze the proposals. Shortly after opening up my own franchise pharmacy with "The
Medicine Shoppe," I soon realize that this was the biggest mistake I ever made in my pharmacy
career. First of all, I had personally guaranteed all the loans for the franchise of “The Medicine
Shoppe.” I never consulted a financial expert to pencil out realistic revenue projections which
would include debt service for this dream I had of owning and running my own pharmacy. The
royalty fees or franchise fees were 5% of gross sales. Furthermore, I had accumulated huge
amount of loans for the build out of the store. The main creditors were the wholesaler, the _
landlord, vendors, royalties fees from the franchisor, and the business loans from the Medicine
Shoppe. At some point, I realized that if business didn't pick up, I would be in serious jeopardy
of defaulting on my loans, which I had never done before. Ibecame a sitting duck for peopleto
approach me for ways in "legally increase my revenue."

I put myself in an awkward financial position that created unrealistic revenue
expectations from a business just starting out. These types of financial pressures created a
perfect environment for disreputable people to prey on me. One day I was contacted by John
Maddaloni, an officer of "Advance Medical Group." He told me that they were looking for a few
pharmacies to help them out and that their current pharmacy was extremely busy and could not
fulfill all their prescriptions. The first several times he contacted me, I told him I wasn't
interested, but I made the mistake of asking him details of his operations. - When I learned that
most of the prescriptions were for controlled substances, I immediately told him I wasn't
interested. He kept contacting me and pressuring me to help him fill these prescriptions. In
another, conversation, he even produced copies "California law" trying to convince me to join
their perfectly légal operation. They even gave me names and phone numbers to other
pharmacist who were doing business with them without incident as a part of their carefully
scripted confidence plot. ' '

These internet guys singled me out, knew exactly what position I was in as a new
business owner, probably targeted my name, and knew how to prey on my weaknesses. Given
the huge debt and the burden of the overhead cost of running the my own pharmacy business, I
finally accepted his offer to begin filling prescriptions for them, even though I didn't feel entirely
comfortable with this business scheme. I called and confirmed that these were legitimate
prescription from a licensed physician. I spoke with the physicians. The physicians told me they
were merely authorizing refills for their pain clinic and that they were operating under the
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Albert Wong
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"telomedicine” regulation, As a new business owner, I didn't have the tesources to hire an
attornsy to review thu legal matiers given to me. These prescriptions would be sent Lo me via
FodEx on a daily basis and v pan filling the preseriptions T would FedEx il the patients.
Furthermare, 1 felt more reussured that this process was "legal” since iy wholesaler pluced our
slore unddr review for increased in. purchasing of these controlled substances and even they kept
approving my ordering. The incentives w Lll prescription were just like any other third pusty
plan. The average compensatjon was approproxiamtely $20 per scripl. I filled on average 14
scripts per month for Advance Medicul Jor aboul 13 months to California residents,

As it turms out, this business schome is illegal and we all now know it was not whal these
unscrupulous predators or slick internet businessmen represented it to be. Specilically, from
1/22/200% to 3/9/2009, The Medicine Shoppe furnished 186 controlled substance/dangerous drug
prescriplions (o Calilornia residents pursuant to pr escnptwm issued vig the Inlernet which were
obtained without a good faith prior examination. This was in violation of Business und
Professionul code 4067. After I was cited for this, | felt that T h:.l(] belruaycd my profession and
decided voluntarily to close down my pharmacy. :

My participation in this internet scheme has larnished my reputation as a pharmacist. I

Tave lost fuce among my colicagues. My family has suffered ax a result of this incident, both
tinancially and emotienally, Financially, we had to pay-hugd sums to the landlord from a oivil
settlentent for the early termination of the lease. In addition, 1 have also incurred huge aliorney’s
fee in the process, and payment of civil penalties to the Board of Pharmacy, Curtently, | am still
civilly liable to the Medicine Shoppe for the carly breach of the franchise contract. Emotionally,

“my femily has been mortified by this whole incident us we never had any kind of trouble with
the law. For the public health, T have endangered people’s lives by filling preseriptions without
a good fmith examination and I have tarnished the reputatmn of pur profession as *one of the
most trusted professions.”

Ciiven the benefit of hindsighi, I should nol have ventured into my own business nor
trusled this busincss proposition without obtaining independent legal uad accounting advice, |
certainly recommend everyone to trust their own Instinols; il you don't feel comfortable with
Glling a preseriplion, do not 1l it. As a new pharmacist or sver an expericheed pharmacist Tike

. me, you roust be very careful and only take advice [rom trusicd professionals who have your best
. intetest at heart and not strangers who come to you with a quick fix solulion thal they swear on
their life is "l.egal” and "everyone else is filling inlemet prescriptions.” This is the “trap” to be

svoided at ull cost,
Yours Truly, ‘J
[ / 14 / !l L

[heft W(mg, Rph 4"3183
The Medicine Shoppe, Phy 48384
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	In the interest of a prompt and speedy settlement of this matter, consistent with the public interest and the responsibility ofthe Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, the parties hereby agree to the following Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order which will be submitted to the Board of Pharmacy for approval and adoption as the final disposition of Accusation No. 4193 filed against Respondents The Medicine Shoppe and Albert Wong. I I I 
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	PARTIES 
	PARTIES 
	I. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala 
	D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Michael Brown, Deputy Attorney General. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	The Medicine Shoppe and Albert Wong (Respondents) are represented in this proceeding by attorney George G. Braunstein, whose address is I 1755 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 2400, Los Angeles, California 90025. 

	3. 
	3. 
	On or about March 23, 2007, the Board of Pharmacy issued Original Permit No. PHY 48384 to The Medicine Shoppe; and Albert Wong (Respondent Medicine Shoppe). The Pharmacy License was in full force and effect at ~I times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4193. The Original Permit expired on November 24, 2010, and has not been 


	· renewed. 
	4. 
	4. 
	4. 
	On or about August 11, 1995, the Board of Pharmacy issued Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183 to Albert Wong (Respondent Wong). The Original Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4193 and will expire on February 28, 2013, unless renewed. 

	5. 
	5. 
	The Board records indicate Respondent Wong was the Pharmacist-in-Charge for Respondent Pharmacy since March 23, 2007 . 



	JURISDICTION 
	JURISDICTION 
	6. Accusation No. 4193 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondents. The Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondents on November 21, 2011. Respondents timely filed a Notice ofDefense contesting the Accusation. A copy ofAccusation No. 4193 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 
	ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Respondents have carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4193. Respondents have also carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the effects ofthis Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. 

	8. 
	8. 
	Respondents are fully aware oftheir legal rights in this matter, including the right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at their own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against them; the right to present evidence and to testify on their own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance ofwitnesses and the production ofdocuments; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse d

	9. 
	9. 
	Respondent Medicine Shoppe and Respondent Wong voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waive and gives up each and every right set forth above. 


	CULPABILITY 
	10. Respondent Medicine Shoppe and Respondent Wong admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation No. 4193. Respondents agree that their licenses are subject to discipline and agr~e to be bound by the discipline imposed by the Board ofPharmacy as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below. 
	CONTINGENCY 
	11. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board ofPharmacy. Respondents understand and agree that counsel for Complainant and the staff ofthe Board ofPharmacy may communicate directly with the Board ofPharmacy regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to Respondents or participation by Respondents or their counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondents understand and agree that they may not withdraw the agreement or seek to rescind ~he stipulation prior to the time the Board
	3 
	be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board of Pharmacy shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter. 
	be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board of Pharmacy shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter. 

	12. 
	12. 
	12. 
	The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, including facsimile signatures thereto, shaJl have the same force and effect as the originals. 

	13. 
	13. 
	This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an integrated writing representing the complete, :final, and exclusive embodiment oftheir agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing executed by an authorized representative of

	14. 
	14. 
	In consideration ofthe foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that the Board may, without further hotice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Disciplinary Order: 


	ORDER 
	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Citation Nos. CI 2008 39565 and CI 2009 42768, issued on or about January 29, 2010 to Respondent Medicine Shoppe and Respondent Wong, respectively, as well as the abatements and fines ordered by those Citations, are withdrawn and/or dismissed. 
	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that RespondenrMedicine Shoppe is jointly and responsible for the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation No. 4193. Respondent Medicine Shoppe is jointly, responsible and liable for the civil penalties to the Board of Pharmacy in the amount 
	of $36,000.00 (Thirty Six Thousand Dollars). 

	DISCIPLINARY ORDER 
	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183 issued to Respondent Wong is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed and Respondent Wong is placed on probation for five (5) years on the following terms and conditions. / / / 
	TERMS APPLICABLE TO RESPONDENT WQNr.; 
	1. Payment of Civil Penalties 
	Respondent Wong shall pay civil penalties to the Board of Pharmacy in the amount and on such tenns as specified below. Respondent Wong understands and agrees that such civil penalti~s are administrative fines pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §523(a)(7), and as such are not dischargeable in bankruptcy. Respondent Wong further understands and agrees that the filing of bankruptcy by Respondent Wong shall 11ot relieve Respondent ofthe obligation to pay the balance of the civil penalties to the Board. Respondent Wong shall
	36,000.00 
	3,000.00 (Three 

	(11) quarterly payments of $_(90) days until the entire balance is paid in full. Respondent Wong may pay the full remaining·balance due at any time, and may make extra payments. Aside from such expedited payment, there shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee. Failure to pay the civil penalties by the deadlines as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	3,000.00 (Three Thousand Dollars) every ninety 

	Further, absent prior written approval by the Board or its designee, Respondent Wong may not successfully complete probation until this amount is paid in full. Each Respondent is responsible for payment ofthe full amount and neither may claim to owe only a portion or a share. 
	2. Community Services Program -Testimonial 
	Respondent Wong has authored a letter describing his incentives to participate and his level of participation in filling and/or dispensing internet prescriptions, and detailing the consequences ofthis participation for him, his family, the public health, and the profession, what he has learned from this experience, and what he would advise others who are approached to fill or dispense 11B11 , is incorporated herein by reference, and is part ofRespondent Wong's public record of discipline with the Board of 
	internet prescriptions. The letter is attached hereto as Exhibit 

	5 
	Pharmacy. The Board of Pharmacy may print, reprint, quote, or make other use ofthis letter in its communications and/or on its website. 
	Further, upon provision of reasonable notice, Respondent Wong shall appear for and take part in a video recording of Respondent Wong reading the letter, the video message shall be completed within the first year ofprobation. The video recording shall be similarly subject to use by the Board of Pharmacy in its communications and/or on its website. Failure by Respondent 
	r 
	Wong, upon reasonable notice, to timely appear for and participate iri such videotaping shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	3. Obey All Laws 
	Respondent Wong shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations. Respondent Wong shall report any ofthe following occurrences to the board, in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	an arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled substances laws 

	• 
	• 
	a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any criminal complaint, information or indictment 

	• 
	• 
	a conviction of any crime 

	• 
	• 
	discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency which involves either of Respondents' licenses or which is related to the practice of pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, or charging for any drug, device or controlled substance. 


	Failure to timely report such occurrence(s) .shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	4. Report to the Board 
	Respondent Wong shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the Board ofPharmacy or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other requirements, Respondent Wong shall state in each report under penalty ofperjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions ofprobation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period of delinquency in submission of repo
	Respondent Wong shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the Board ofPharmacy or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other requirements, Respondent Wong shall state in each report under penalty ofperjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions ofprobation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period of delinquency in submission of repo
	be automatically extended until such time as the final report is made and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy. 

	5. Interview with the Board 
	Upon receipt ofreasonable prior notice, Respondent Wong shall appear in person for interviews with the Board ofPharmacy or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are determined by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee. The owner or officer of Respondent Pharmacy shall make the appearance on behalf of Respondent Medicine Shoppe. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification to the Board of Pharmacy staff, or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews durin
	6. Cooperate with Board Staff 
	Respondent Wong shall cooperate with the Board of Pharmacy's inspection program and with the Board of Pharmacy's monitoring and investigation ofRespondents' compliance with the terms and conditions oftheir probation(s). Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Reimbursement of Board Costs Reimbursement of costs per Business and Professions Code section 125.3 is waived. 

	8. 
	8. 
	Probation Monitoring Costs 


	Respondent Wong shall pay all costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by the Ba'ard of Pharmacy each and every year ofprobation. Such costs shall be payable to the Board of Pharmacy on a schedule as directed by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline as directed shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	9. Status of License 
	Respondent Wong at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current license with the Board ofPharmacy, including any period during which suspension or probation is tolled. Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation ofprobation. If Respondent Wong's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to tolling or otherwise, upon 
	7 
	renewal or reapplication that Respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied. 
	renewal or reapplication that Respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied. 

	10. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension 
	Following the effective date of this decision, should Respondent Wong cease to practice due to retirement or health, or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions of probation, that Respondent Wong may tender its license to the Board of Pharmacy for surrender. The Board ofPharmacy orits designee shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other appropriate and reasonable action. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, Respondent Wong will no 
	Within ten (I 0) days of notification by the Board ofPharmacy that the surrender is accepted, Respondent Wong shall relinquish its pocket and wall licenses to the Board of Pharmacy. Upon surrender, Respondent Wong may not reapply for any license from the Board of Pharmacy for three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. Respondent Wong shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date of submitted to the Board of Pharmacy, including any outstanding costs. 
	11. Violation of Probation 
	If Respondent Wong has not complied with any term or condition of probation, the Board of Pharmacy shall have·continuing jurisdiction over the Respondent Wong-, and probation shall automatically be extended, until all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the Board of Pharmacy has taken other action as deemed appropriate to treat the failure to comply as a violation ofprobation, to terminate probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed. 
	IfRespondent Wong violates probation in any respect, the Board of Pharmacy, af!:er giving Respondent Wong notice and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation as to that Respondent and carry out the disciplinary order that was stayed. If a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed during probation, the Board ofPharmacy shall have continuing 
	8 
	jurisdiction and the period of probation shall be automatically extended until the petition to 
	revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided. 
	12. Completion of Probation 
	Upon written notice by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee indicating successful completion of probation, the successfully-completing Respondent Wong's license will be fully restored. 
	13. Continuing Education 
	Respondent Wong shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge as a Pharmacist as directed by the Board of Pharmacy or its designee. 
	14. Notice to Employers 
	During the period of probation, Respondent Wong shall notify all present and prospective employers of the decision in Accusation No. 4193 and the terms, conditions, and restrictions imposed on Respondent by the decision, as follows: 
	Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of Respondent Wong undertaking any new employment, Respondent Wong shall cause his direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during Respondent's tenure of employment) and owner to report to the Board of Pharmacy in.writing acknowledging that the listed individual(s) has/have read the decision in Accusation No. 4193 and all the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It s
	Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen 
	(15) days of Respondent Wong undertaking any new employment by _or through a pharmacy employment service, Respondent Wong shall cause his direct supervisor with the pharmacy 
	9 
	employment service to report to the Board of Pharmacy in writing acknowledging he/she has read 
	the decision in Accusation No. 4193 and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be Respondent Wong's responsibility to ensure his employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s). "Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-· time, part-time, temporary, relief or pharmacy management service as a pharmacist or any position for 'A'.hich a pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment, whether the respondent is an employee, independent c
	Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause those employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the Board ofPharmacy shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	15. Notification of a Change in Employment, Name, Address, or Phone 
	Respondent Wong shall notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of employment. Said notification shall include the·reasons for leaving, the address ofthe new employer, the name ofthe supervisor and owner, and the work schedule. Respondent Wong shall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a change in name, residence address, mailing address, or phone number. 
	Failure to timely notify the Board of Pharmacy of any change in employer, name, address or phone number shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	16. Tolling of Probation 
	Except during periods of suspension, Respondent Wong shall at all times while on probation, be employed as a pharmacist in California for a minimum of forty (40) hours per calendar month. Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the period ofprobation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is not met. During any such period of tolling of probation, Respondent Wong must nonetheless comply with all terms and conditions of probati
	Should Respondent Wong, regardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation) cease practicing as a pharmacist for a minimum of forty ( 40) hours per calendar month in California, Respondent Wong must notify the Board of Pharmacy in writing within ten (10) days 
	10 STJPULATED SETTLEMENT (Case No. 4193) 
	ofthe cessation of practice, and must further notify the Board of Pharmacy in writing within _ten 
	(10) days of the resumption ofpractice. Any failure to provide such notifi~~tion(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	It is a violation ofprobation for Respondent Wong's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the provisions ofthis condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive months, exceeding thirty-six (36) months. 
	"Cessation of practice" means any calendar month during which Respondent is not 
	practicing as a pharmacist for at least forty ( 40) hours, as defined by Business and 
	Professions Code section 4000 et seq . 
	"Resumption ofpractice" means any calendar month during which Respondent practices as a pharmacist for at least forty ( 40) hours as a pharmacist as defined by · Business and Professions Code section 4000_ et seq. 
	17. No Supervision oflnterns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as Designated Representative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant 
	During the period ofprobation, respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be the pharmacist-in-charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the board nor serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	ACCEPTANCE 
	I have carefully read"the ~hove Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fully discussed it with my attorney, George G. Braunstein. I understand the stipulation and the effect'it will have on my Pharmacy License and Original Pharmacist License. I enter into this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order ofthe Board of Pharmacy. 
	DATED: 
	P
	Figure

	--lo,~ __


	ui--,_~
	ui--,_~
	'!'HP. MElJTCTNESHOPPE; ALBERT~ [Jy; Al .m-m.T WONG Respondent 
	DATED: 
	Figure

	ALBER WONG 
	Respondent 
	Respondent 
	I l1;wc read and fully discu:.sed with Respondents the L~rms ,\nd conditions and other 
	maLlern c<.ml,1im:<l in Lhc above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. r,1pprovc Hs form 
	and content. 
	DATED: 
	-----····~-•"'"
	-

	___G_eorgc G. Braunstein Law Oft1ces of George G. Bmunstein Attorney for Respondents 
	EN"QQRSE:MENT · 
	111c foregoing Stlp1,1latcd Settlement and Disciplinary Orde1· is hereby rcspcctt\llly 
	submitted for cnnsideniticm by tb1:1 Board of Pharmacy o:1' t11c Department of Cornmmer Aflilirs. 
	Datccl: January_, 2012 Re~pcct1i.illy submitted, 
	KAM.1\1.A D. HARR.IS Alturncy General of California GLOIUA A. .BARRIO~ Supervilling Deputy Allomey General 
	MICHAEL BR.OWN Dcp\lty Attorney Oene1·!JI 
	A.ttm•110ys fnr Crrn:Jilafnunl 
	LA2011600S08 6068546 Llloc 
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	DATED: 
	THE MEDICINE SHOPPE; ALBERT WONG By: ALBERT WONG Respondent 
	DATED: 
	Figure
	ALBERT WONG Respondent 
	I have read and fully discussed with Respondents the terms and conditions and other 
	matters contained in the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. I approve its form 
	and content. 
	DATED: George cy.'13rau6stein Law Oifices of George G. Braunstein AttorJ1Y for Respondents 
	-

	ENDORSEMENT 
	The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully 
	submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs. 
	Mtt((k Dated: Ja-H-e1-ar-y i ,2012 
	Respectfully submitted, 
	KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney General of California GLORIA A. BARRIOS Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
	NL 
	MICHAEL BROWN D~puty Attorney General 
	Attorneys for Complainant 
	LA2011600508 60685461.doc 
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	Exhibit A Accusation No. 4193 
	KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney General of California GLORIA A. BARRIOS Supervising Deputy Attorney General. :MICHAEL BROWN Deputy Attorney General State Bar No. 231237 
	300 So. Spring Street; Suite 1702 Los Angeles, CA 90013 Telephone: (213) 897-2095 Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 
	E-mail: Michae1B.Brown@doj.ca.gov 

	Attorneysfor Complainant 
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: 
	ALBERT WONG 20843 Timberline Lane Diamond Bar, CA 91789 Original Pharmacist License No. RPH 48183 
	Respondent. 
	AND 
	Tiffi MEDICINE SHOPPE, 
	ALBERT WONG, 
	PHARMACIST -IN-CHARGE 
	1244 7 Central A venue 
	Chino, CA 91710 
	Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48384 
	. Respondent. 
	. Respondent. 

	Case No. 4193 
	A C C U S AT I O N 
	Complainant alleges: 
	Complainant alleges: 
	PARTIES 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity as the Executive Officer ofthe Board ofPharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

	2. 
	2. 
	On or about March 23, 2007, the Board ofPharmacy issued Original Permit No. PHY 48384 to The Medicine Shoppe; and Albert Wong (Respondent Pharmacy). The Original Permit expired on November 24, 2010, and has not been renewed: 


	1 
	3. On or about August 11, 1995, the Board ofPharmacy issued Original Pharmacist 
	License Number RPH 48183 to Albert Wong (Respondent Wong). The Or~ginal Pharmacist 
	License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to !he charges brought herein and will 
	expire on February 28, 2013, unless renewed. 
	4. The Board records indicate Respondent Wong was the Pharmacist-in-Charge for Respondent Pharmacy since March 23, 2007. JURISDICTION 
	4. The Board records indicate Respondent Wong was the Pharmacist-in-Charge for Respondent Pharmacy since March 23, 2007. JURISDICTION 
	4. The Board records indicate Respondent Wong was the Pharmacist-in-Charge for Respondent Pharmacy since March 23, 2007. JURISDICTION 

	5. This Accusation is brought b_efore the Board ofPharmacy (Board), Department of 
	5. This Accusation is brought b_efore the Board ofPharmacy (Board), Department of 


	Consumer Affairs, under the authorify ofthe following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated. · 
	6. . Section 4005 ofthe Code provides that the Board may adopt rules and regulations, as niay be necessary for the protection ofthe public. Included therein shall be the right to adopt rules and regulations as follows: for the proper and more effective enforcement and administration ofthis chapter; pertaining to the practice ofpharmacy; and pertai.ning to establishments wherein any drug or device is compounded, prepared, furnished, or dispensed. 
	6. . Section 4005 ofthe Code provides that the Board may adopt rules and regulations, as niay be necessary for the protection ofthe public. Included therein shall be the right to adopt rules and regulations as follows: for the proper and more effective enforcement and administration ofthis chapter; pertaining to the practice ofpharmacy; and pertai.ning to establishments wherein any drug or device is compounded, prepared, furnished, or dispensed. 
	6. . Section 4005 ofthe Code provides that the Board may adopt rules and regulations, as niay be necessary for the protection ofthe public. Included therein shall be the right to adopt rules and regulations as follows: for the proper and more effective enforcement and administration ofthis chapter; pertaining to the practice ofpharmacy; and pertai.ning to establishments wherein any drug or device is compounded, prepared, furnished, or dispensed. 

	7. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both the Pharmacy Law (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Controlled Substances Act (Health & Safety Code,§ 11000 et seq.). 
	7. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both the Pharmacy Law (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Controlled Substances Act (Health & Safety Code,§ 11000 et seq.). 

	8. Section 4113(c) of the Code states: "The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a pharmacy's compliance with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to the practice ofpharmacy." ·9. Section 4300(a) ofthe Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be suspended or revoked. 10. Section 4402(a) ofthe Code provides that any pharmacist license that is not renewed within three years following its expiration may not be renewed, restored, or reinstated and shall be canceled by o
	8. Section 4113(c) of the Code states: "The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for a pharmacy's compliance with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to the practice ofpharmacy." ·9. Section 4300(a) ofthe Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be suspended or revoked. 10. Section 4402(a) ofthe Code provides that any pharmacist license that is not renewed within three years following its expiration may not be renewed, restored, or reinstated and shall be canceled by o


	2 
	canceled in this fashion may not he reissued but will instead require a new application to seek reissuance. 
	12. Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the suspension/expiration/surrender/cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board/Registrar/Director ofjurisdiction to proceed with a disciplin~ action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated 
	STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS 
	13. · Section 4301 of the Code states: 
	"1:he board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional . conduct orwhose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Ui;iprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any ofthe following: 
	"G) The violation ofany ofthe statutes oftb,is state, or any other state, or ofthe United States regulating controlled substanc~s and dangerous drugs. 
	' 
	. 
	"(o).Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws ~d regulations governing pharmacy, including regul8:tions established by the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency." 
	·. 14. Section 4067(a) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that no person or entity shall dispense or :furnish, or cause to be dispensed or furnished, dangerous drugs or dangerous devices, as defined in Sectfon 4022 of the Code, on the Internet for delivery to any person in this state without a prescription issued pursuant to a good faith prior examina~on of a human or animal for whom the prescription is meant ifthe person or entity either knew or reasonably should have known that the prescription was 
	3 
	Accusation 
	15. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1761, states: 
	"(a) No pharmacist shall compound or dispense any prescription which cont~ins any significant error, omission, irregularity, uncertainty, ambiguity or alteration. Upon receipt of any such prescription, the pharmacist shall contact the prescriber_to obtain the information needed to validate the prescription. 
	(b) Even after conferring with the prescriber, a pharmacist shall not compound or dispense a controlled substance prescription where the pharmacist knows or has objective reason to know that said prescription was not issued for a legitimate medical purpose." 
	16. 
	16. 
	16. 
	Section 4067(0) ofthe Code provides, in pertinent part, that a violation of Code section 4067 subjects a person or entity to either a fine of ~p to twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) per occurrence pursuant to a citation issued by the board or a·civil penalty of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) per occurrence. 

	17. 
	17. 
	Section 125.3 ofthe Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board/Registrar/Director may request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to · have committed a violation or viol_ations ofthe.licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the 


	reasonable costs ofthe investigation and enforcement of the case. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES/DANGEROUS DRUGS 
	18. Section 4021 ofthe Code provides that a "controlled substance" means any substance listed in Schedules I through V contained in Health and Safety Code section 11053 et seq. 
	19. Section 4022 of the Code states: 
	"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or device unsafe for self-use in humans or animals, and includes the following: 
	(a) Any drug that bears the legend: 11<;::aution: federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription," "Rx only," or words of similar import. (b) Any de'vice that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a____;" "Rx only," or words of similar import, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. (c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on p
	(a) Any drug that bears the legend: 11<;::aution: federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription," "Rx only," or words of similar import. (b) Any de'vice that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a____;" "Rx only," or words of similar import, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. (c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on p
	(a) Any drug that bears the legend: 11<;::aution: federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription," "Rx only," or words of similar import. (b) Any de'vice that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a____;" "Rx only," or words of similar import, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. (c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on p


	20. Hydrocodone is the generic name for Vicodin, a combination narcotics used to relieve moderate to severe pain, and is a Schedule III controlled substance as listed in Health and Safety Code section 11056(e)(4). 
	4 
	21. 
	21. 
	21. 
	Alprazolam, also known under the brand name Xanax, is a Schedule IV controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057( d)(l), and is a drug ofthe benzodiazepine class used to treat anxiety and panic attacks. 

	22. 
	22. 
	Temaiepam is generic for Restoril, is a Schedule IV controlled substance under Health and Safety Code section 11057(~)(29) and a dangerous drug per Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is used in treatment ofinsomnia. 

	23. 
	23. 
	· Fiorinal with Codeine is a brand name for a compound ofaspirin, caffeine,. butalbital, a Schedule III controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11056( c )(3) and a dangerous drug as designated by Busine~s and Professions Code section 4022, and codeine, a Schedule III controlled substance as designated· by Health and Safety Code section 11056( e )(2) and a dangerous drug as designated by Business and Professions Code section 4022. 


	,., 
	Butalbital is a non-narcotic analgesic drug often prescribed as a treatment for migraines or · tension headaches. Codeine is a narcotic pain reliever and muscle relaxant. 
	24. Cyclobenzaprine, is generic for Flexeril, a dangerous drug as designated by Business and Professions Code section 4022. It is a muscle relaxant drug. 
	CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINE, AS TO BOTH RESPONDENTS 
	FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Improper Dispensing or Furnishing Dangerous Drugs on the Internet) 
	25. Respondent are subject to discipline under Code section 4067(a), in that between on or about January 22, 2008 and March 09, 2009, Respondents dispensed, furnished, or caused to be. dispensed or furnished, dangerous drugs, as defined in Code section 4022, on the Inte;rnet for delivery to persons in the state of California without a prescription issued pursuantto agood faith prior examination, and the Respondent knew or reasonably should have knowri that the pres~ription was not issued pursuant to a good 
	~ 
	a. Dispensing or furnishing one hundred eighty-six (186) prescriptions f9r dangerous drugs, .including Hydrocodone/Acetaminophen (AP AP)? Alprazolam, Temazepam, Aspirin/Butalbital/Caffeine/Codeine and Cyclobenzaprine. 
	5 
	SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Dispensing ofErroneous or Uncertain Prescription(s)) 
	26. Respondent are each and severally subject to discipline under section(s}4301G), (o), and/or 4113(c) ofthe Code, and/or California Code ofRegulations, title 16, se~tion 1761, in that between on or about January 22, 2008 and March 09~ 2009, Respondents dispensed, attempted to dispense, assisted or abetted the dispensing of, and/or conspired to dispense, prescription(s) containing one or more significant errors, omissions, irregularities, uncertainties, ambiguities or alterations, without contacting the pr
	PRAYER WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 
	1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy License No. PHY, 48384 issued to The Medicine _ Shoppe; and Albert Wong (Respondent Pharmacy); 
	. 2: Revoking or suspending Original Pharmacist License Number RPH 48183 issued to Albert Wong (Respondent Wong); 
	3. Ordering Respondent Pharmacy and Respondent Wong to jointly and severally pay the Board ofPharmacy the reasonable costs ofthe investigation and enforcement ofthis case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3; . 
	4. Taking such other and further actio 

	Sect
	Figure
	as deeJTied necessary a RGINI 
	Execu ·v Officer Board of Pharmacy Department ofConsumer Affairs State of California · 
	Execu ·v Officer Board of Pharmacy Department ofConsumer Affairs State of California · 
	Complainant 

	Exhibit B Letter by Respondents 

	ALBERT WONG 
	ALBERT WONG 
	Pharmacjst 20843 Tjmberline Lane Diamondbar, California 91789 
	February 29, 2012 
	To My fellow Pharmacist Colleagues: 
	I am writing this letter to share with you my experience of running my own pharmacy. I always wanted to own and operate my own pharmacy, and I responded to a franchise solicitation from "The Medicine Shoppe." They offered to loan me money to secure a lease and to build out ofthe pharmacy store, and help me get started. I did not consult a lawyer or accountant to. analyze the proposals. Shortly after opening up my own franchise pharmacy with "The Medicine Shoppe," I soon realize that this was the biggest mis
	I put myself in an awkward financial position that created unrealistic revenue expectations from a business just starting out. These types of financial pressures created a perfect environment for disreputable people to prey on me. One day I was contacted by John Maddaloni, an officer of "Advance Medical Group." He told me that they were looking for a few pharmacies to help them out and that their current pharmacy was extremely busy and could not fulfill all their prescriptions. The first several times he co
	These internet guys singled me out, knew exactly what position I was in as a new business owner, probably targeted my name, and knew how to prey on my weaknesses. Given the huge debt and the burden ofthe overhead cost ofrunning the my own pharmacy business, I finally accepted his offer to begin filling prescriptions for them, even though I didn't feel entirely comfortable with this business scheme. I called and confirmed that these were legitimate prescription from a licensed physician. I spoke with the phy
	Albert Wong Page 2 of2 
	"tclcmcdicinc" rcgulfltion, As a new blL';iness owner~ I tlidn'thavc the resources to Jiire an 
	attorney to rnview Lhu fog~tl matters given to me. TI1ese prescriptions woul<l be .senL Lo me via 
	Fl:dEi on a dally basis and 1lpo11 tilling the pre.,;criptiom; I wDL1l<l FetlE.x. it U1c patients. 
	Fmtberrnore, l feJ t morn rc;.l.l:lSurcLl I.hat this process was "legal" since iny wholesaler µlaced our 
	iii.ore under.review for increased in. p,1rchasing of tt1ese wntrolkd substances and even they kept 
	approving my ordering. The incentivi:;:,; tu fill prescription were just tike any other third parLy 
	plan. The average compensacion was E1pJ1roproxiamtely $20 per ::;cripl. I filled on average I4 
	scripts per month for.Advam;e Medical for aboul l3 .months to California residents. 
	As it tums out, thii, busines.s scheme is illegal and we all now know it was not whaL Lhcsc uuscrupulou::; µrcdalors or slick_internet busine$smen ropresente<l it to b~. Spccilico.lly, from 1/22/2008 to 3/9/2009~ The Medit;im: Shoppe fornishe<f 186 contrQ!led robstance/d,mgeroL1S drug prescripl.ion.s to California rcsideuts pur$1..1a11t t() prescriptions il;sue<l via the Il.1Lcmct which were obtnined without a guotl faith prior (.:)X8:rrtinaLion. This was in violation of Businei;li untl :Profe~gional code 4
	My participation in this internet .scheme hi1.s Lmnishcd my reputation a'> a pharmacfat. I 
	-have lost facl<l among my colleagues. My family has suffered aH a nrnult of this incident, both 
	fina.nclally and emotlonally. Fjnancfally, we had tu pay-huge stuns to the landlord from a pivil 
	~ettlement for the early lenninalion of the lease. ltl addition, I liave nl.~o incurred huge aliorncy's 
	tee in the process, and payment of civil pen.tltieH to th~ Boa.rd of Pharmacy. Cun-ently, I am still 
	civilly liable to the Medicin~ Shoppe for the early bl'caoh of the franchi,qe contract. Emol.io:nally, · my family has been mortified by this whole incident mi we never ha.cl any kind of trouble with 
	the law. Forthe public health,. I hti.vu 1.:ndangcrcd people's live.s by fil!ingpre~criptiom; wilhout 
	a guu<.1 foilh examination and I have tarnished the reputation of our profession as "one oftl1e 
	most trusted profes;;inns." 
	Given the benefit of hincfajghl, I ~huukl noL have vcutured into my own busine1ii; nor 
	lIU!iL~tl tbil:i busjncss proposition without ol)taining independent l~gal untl accounting advice. 
	cc:1tainly recommend everyone tn trust their own instfocu,; if you don't feel comfoitable with 
	(il!ing a pri;scrip~ion, do not till it. As a new pharmacil>t or even un ex-pericnccd pharmacist like 
	me, you must be very careful and only take atlvic.:e from trusted professiot)als who have your b~st . lnlen~st al heart and not stra.ngcrn who come to you with ct quick fix soluLion that I.bey swea.l' on 
	theil'1ife is "Legal" and "everyone ebe is filling inleml.:ll prescriptions." This is the 11trnp11 to be 
	uvoided at all wit. 
	Y01lrs To1ly,
	-

	J . 
	~ph48l~ 
	Tho Medicine Shoppe, Phy 4~3~4 
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